SUGGESTIONS FOR WRITING PAR

1. Recommend you ask the following questions:

a.  In the description of proposal section, if a teaming or subcontract relationship is proposed, have you discussed the roles of the prime and the teaming partners/subcontractors in meeting contract requirements?

b.  For each mission capability subfactor ask the following:


Was it clearly indicated in Section M that we would be evaluating the topic being discussed in the evaluation results area of the PAR?  In otherwords, make certain everything highlighted is consistent with the language in the RFP. 


Is a cited strength/weakness apparent in another offeror’s proposal as well?  If so have we addressed it in the same fashion and was it treated in the same way in the final determination of risk and/or color?

Would it be clear to a reader how the cited strength/weaknesses contributed to the final color and risk ratings assigned?

c. For identified weaknesses consider the following:

If the weakness drove the offeror’s rating to a higher risk or lower color, ask one final time, “Was this concern adequately conveyed to the offeror during the discussion phase?”  If awarding without discussions, ask one more time, “Are discussions necessary?”

If the weakness did not impact the color or risk rating because the offeror proposed an approach that would mitigate the weakness, has this been fully explained?

If a weakness did not impact the color rating, and the offeror did not propose any strategy to mitigate the weakness, has the PAR explained why the risk or color was not affected?

d. When the color blue is given ask the following:

Does this aspect of the offeror’s proposal truly exceed the requirement?  If yes, is it in a way beneficial to the government or only for the contractor?

Does your written text convey to a reader unfamiliar with the technical aspects of requirement why this is considered to be a benefit to the government?  After reading what the evaluation says does it answer the question why it is important to the government?

If a number of strengths contributed to the overall rating of blue, does the summary of the evaluation convey this or does it highlight only one or two strengths that alone were not enough to yield a blue?

e. In the past performance area, ask the following questions:

Does the evaluation consider the recency of the work evaluated?  If the quality of 

past performance fluctuated, has most recent past performance been given greater weight in making a decision?  

Is the scope and type of past/present performance effort evaluated relevant to the work on the instant contract action in terms of scope and magnitude?   

Does the analysis of past performance clearly relate the evaluated work of a given firm to the effort proposed for that firm in supporting the instant action?  Under a teaming or subcontract arrangement look not only at relevancy and quality of the cited work but also consider how the team/sub will participate in supporting the overall contract.  For example, consider a contract for operations and maintenance support where a proposed subcontractor has demonstrated excellent past performance in the area of operations but has no demonstrated past performance in the area of maintenance.  Your confidence in their ability to perform would be high if the firm was proposed to support the area of operations but this would not be the case if they were slated to provide maintenance support. 

Does the overall rating consider the past performance of teaming and subcontractor firms not only in relation to the effort they are proposed to accomplish on the instant contract but the relative portion and criticality of that work to the overall requirement?  For example, poor past performance in an area that constitutes only 10% of overall contract effort in a non-critical area will have less of an impact on an overall rating than poor performance in an area that constitutes 40% of the effort. Does the text convey to the reader these considerations and concerns?

If multiple firms are proposed to support the same work effort  (for example as an integrated team) does the confidence rating reflect the combined quality and relevancy of past performance of the team proposed for the effort? 

Does the past performance confidence rating reflect an integrated approach that considers both the quality and the relevancy of the work?

Ask one more time if all issues of adverse past performance were discussed adequately with the offerors?

f. In the comparative analysis section ask the following:

Does the comparative analysis discuss anything that was not identified in the evaluation section?

Does this section focus on the key discriminators between the offerors for a given subfactor?  

g.  Do your briefing slides convey, in summary form, what you have discussed in the PAR?  Are the most important aspects highlighted on the slides – those that lead to color and risk decisions?

